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Catherine Ehnng (LKK Auto)

From: Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims) <Janice_Goh@ecics.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 11 May, 2018 3:13 PM

To: Loong Ghien Yee; assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: ‘Candy Kong'; ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHE7740X

Without Prejudice

Dear Yee Loong

Thank you for your email.

We will appoint LKK for the TP PRS.
Aside to LKK

Please assist to arrange TP PRS.
Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division

DID: +65 6303 0182

FAX: +B65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg
directly.

**please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of claims.
Thank you for your kind patience and understanding.**

----- Original Message-----

From: Loong Ghien Yee [mailto:ghienyee.loong@transcab.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 11 May, 2018 2:06 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Cc: 'Candy Kong'

Subject: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHE7740X

Dear all ,

PLS ARRANGE LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD TO SURVEY.
Please arrange for survey as below :

S5LX2724M -06.05.2018 at 1350Hrs - SHE7740X

Lunch time : 12pm - 1pm.



Kindly pls dun arrange survey during lunch time.

"We Agree to let your In-house surveyor assess/ survey our vehicle with estimate."

Thks & Rdgs
Ghien Yee Loong
Claims Service Assistant

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other
legal rules. If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you
may not copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing
deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message
cannot be guaranteed on the Internet

[ECICS Facebook] [ECICS Twitter] [ECICS Limited]

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No
representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the
fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver
this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.

Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of
ECICS Limited.



Denise Ta! (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims) <Janice_Goh@ecics.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 18 May 2018 5:36 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: ECICS Claims; assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHBET7T40X

Hi Denise

Qur ref DMPC1800185H.

Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg
directly.

+*please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of claims.
Thank you for your kind patience and understanding.**

----- Original Message---—

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 17 May, 2018 4:03 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)
Ce: ECICS Claims; assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHB7740X

Dear Janice,

Can provide claim number in merimen

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | 5(408933)

----0riginal Message-----
From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 11 May 2018 3:27 PM
To: 'lanice Goh Siew Geok [ECICS, Claims)' <Janice_Goh@ecics.com.sg>
Cc: 'ECICS Claims' <claims@ecics.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com:=
Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHB7740X
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Data Of Report 08/05/2018 13:09
Date Of Accident 0B/05/2018 13:50
Exact Location Of Accident TPE TOWARDS CHANG| AIRPORT

Country/State of Loss SINGAFPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Mumber SHETT40X
Insured/Policyholder
Mams Of Registered Qwner TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
Co Reg Mo 2003038TEK
Email Address CLAIMS@TRANSCAB.COM.SG
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-G2ATEEEG

Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer CHEVROLET
Madel EPICA-2.0 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

HIRE AND REWARD
time of accident

Are you clalming under your awn Insurance policy
for repair 1o your vehicie?

NO

If Ma, Pleasa state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

ehicle Calegory TAXI

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AN INSURANCE PTELTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY

Fleet Policy YES

Policy Mumber VP XP1680520

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName aof Drver KANG LENG CHUAN

NRIC Mo STE03686A

Date Of Birth 10/02/1976

Decoupatian OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Fass 13/05/1958

DCriving Exparniencea 189 YEARS AMD 11 MONTHS
Gendear MALE

Mabile Mumber (LOCAL) +65-84627316
Fax Number

Contact Mumber

EMail Address NOEMAIL



Address

Postcode

Was drivar an emplovee of the Insured's Company

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own WVehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type OF Accident

Weather Condiions

Road Surfaca

Other Information

\Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Wumber of vehicles involved in the accidant
Nas any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospatal by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown personis)
saliciting/offering accident claims assislance.

Mumber of Passengers {Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Passanger 2

Passenger 3

Passenger 4

Details of Police Action
yyas lhe accident reperled to the police?
If ¥as Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name
Palice Station Address

Palice Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

Il ¥es,agansl whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Please rafer to Police Report T/20180507/2047
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any vides captured by Car Camera?

Was thera any audio recorded?

BLK 267 ¥ISHUN STREET 22
#01-198

TE0267
MO
OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - MAJORMINOR RD

CLEAR

DRY

MO

YES

WO

YES

NO

3

MAME: o INEMNOWN
GENDER MALE
HWAME UNKNCOWN
GENDER: FEMALE
NAME: D UMENOW K
GENDER: FEMALE
NAME: . UNKNOWHN
GENDER: : FEMALE
YES

ANG MO KIO NORTH NEIGHBOURHOODD POLICE CENTRE

ROAD: 51 ANG MO KIO AVE @, POSTCODE: 5658784 , COUNTRY:

SINGAFORE

TEL NO: 1800-4849395 - FAX NC: 62181382

MWD

YES
MO

NC

il
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Pape 2ol 13



Yehicle Registration Number

Vehicle Make/Model/Cx

Details Of Proparlies

Category

Name of Drver
WRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Poslcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature OFf Damage

Mo, OFf Passenger (Including Driver)

Name
Approximats Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehcle?

Were seal ball

Was this injured conveyed to haspial by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

M

%

i)
f

PRIVATE CAR

S8440653E

2337246

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

KANG LENG CHUAN

SHBTT40X
YES

NO



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claimsi process.

2. This Farm must be completed by the Policghelder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and pccurate as possible. Any wiliul misrepresentation or withholding of materiad
facts may allow insurance companies 1o repudiate policy Gability.

4, Theissue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies i not an admisslon of policy liability on the part of the insurance
Companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA A=cords Management Centre established by the General insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this repart will for a fee be mads svailable upon application by
Interasted parties

7. By the lndgmant of this report 10 the insurars, you hareby consent to the erchiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the repaort being made avallable sforesaid.

E. Consent under the Parsenal Data Protection Act (PDRA]
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consant that

{3l My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singepare {"GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and for process my personal data/personal informatian set aut in this [form] end 2ny other personz! Information
provided by me o possessed by my insurer (cobectively the "Personal Infarmatinn”) and disclese end transfar such
Personal Information to all msures(s) wha have insured vehicle(s) invalved in This sccident (gl fnsurer(s) who hawve Insured
vehicle(s) inwolvad in this accident shall be collectively referred to 246 the "Indurers”), the irsurers’ lawyerslaw firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and amy relevant government agency,/autharity (such s the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(I} orocessing, handling and/or dealing with my daims induding the serlement of the claims and any necessary
Envestigations relating to the claims;

[ii} investigating the accigent and,or my claims;

(i) zarrying out andfor deakng with my instructions or responding to eny enguiries by me;

{iv) admintstering my clams (including the maifng of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
wihach could involve distiosure of cartain persanal data about me 1o bring about dellvery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packegest; andfar

vl complying with apolcable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.[collectively the
“Purposas”)
[b) &l Ensures(s) who have insured vahicles) involved in this accidant and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, mey/are permittad
te collect, use, disclose-and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

[g}  my Fersonal information may,'can be dsdosed by amy of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
egentslincluding their lewyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the asbove Purposas.

[d}  my Personal Information will akse be collected and used to compille claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
mvestigation and managemant in present and all future claims.

[e} theinformatien so collected undar (d) above may be chared J disclosed:

(i} to sl nsurers andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, mvedtigating, tontralling or managing fraud,
regutators, aw enforcement and government sgencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

fii} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

L

Pocyholcer's Signature Driver's S-ianalur:" Reporting Centre Parsonnel's Signatura
Date & Time: | driwer is not the palicyhalder) Nome:
Date & Time: MREIC/FIN Mo
A 13 f |

Page 4 of 13



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCHPLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

pleae  cefe 4o Polie Repwt

i
DECLARATION
I/ declare The foregoing particulars are trie in gvery respect.

[N

Pl

; A
Policyhnlder's Signature Driver's Signature

Dete & Time: [If driver is nat The policyhalder)

Repoeting Centre Personnal's Signature
Mame:

LTS o TR

Page Sof 13



POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

) SoLice ronce N ARG AR

Ti201B0507/204

Polica Station Of Origin: T3 !
Ang Mo Kio Morth N.P-C : Repod No. TI20180507/2047

51 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 8 SINGAPORE

569784

Tel No; 1800-4845808%

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Diate/Time Report Made: Wide Report No.. Statjon Diary No.:
O7/05/2018 13:11 53

Address:

.Nama of [nfcrn'nant'_

KANG LENG CHUAN | APT BLK 287 YISHUN STREET 22 #01-188 SINGAPORE
760267

ID Type / 1D Ne.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO | STE03686A Home/Office: Mobile: 84527316 -

Mationality: Ermail:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age: Date of Bith: | Type of Informant.

Male 42 10/0211 875 Driver )

Race: Language: Instifution / School Name:;

Chinese Enaglish

Occupation : Driving Licence Information:

Taxi driver | Class: 28,3 Date of Expiry:

Date/Time of
Accident:

[ Tg,rpa cf T_ucahon
Filter Lane To
Expressway

Injur';

Type of Oihers

Accident:

Location:
Alang Road 1 Traveling Toward Read 2
TAMPINES EXPRESSWAY

UPPER CHANGI ROAD

PE towards Chal

Weather: Road Surface: | Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: | Traffic Volume:
One Way Light
| Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Haad To Side ambulance:
No

SHB7740X | TAX) | CHEVROLET |

SLX2724M | Car OPEL White 1
| Detai e .

ANy Pedestnan Invnlvsd Mo

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA

Papa & of 13



POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

!
BT PR BN A

01B0S0TZ047

Police Station Of Origin: 2of3
Ang Mo Kio Morth N.P.C Report No. TI20180507/2047
51 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 8 SINGAPORE

565784 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No; 1800-4849582

| 576036864

"Name KANG LENG CHUAN ID No.

Related Vehicle | SHBTT40X (TAXI) Contact No.| 84627316
Hospital/Clinic MOUNT ALVERNIA HOSPITAL Class of Class: 2B,3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | 07/05/2018 Date Digcharge | 07/05/2018
: Slight
10 LR e ot e : SR
Name _ HO KOK KOON 1D Mo, SB440863E
Related Vehicle | SLX2724M (Car) Contact No.| 82337246
|
HospitalClinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry; NIL
Licence &
Expiry Daie
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave [ NIL Degree of Injury | NIL

Brief Details.

On 06/05/2018, at about 1.50 p.m., | was driving my taxi along TPE towards Changi Airport. | have 4
passengers in my taxi. | was driving my taxi on the extreme left lane (2 lanes). The first lane is having
construction. A car (SLX2724M) coming from the filter lane (Loyang to TPE, before Upper Changi Road)
had hit onto the side of my taxi when merging to TPE.

Once the accidant happened, we stopped along the road shoulder and exchanged our particulars, At that
point of time, no injuries were reported by both parties. As my passengers required to proceed to the
airport, we left after that, :

On 07/05/2018, | woke up and felt that my neck and shoulder area were in pain. As such, | went to the
hospital for a chack and given 3 days of MC.

Page 7ol 13



POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

SINGAPORE A VUOEATRED A

POLICE FORCE T P0180807/2047
Police Station Of Origin: 3o0f3
Ang Mo Kio North N.P.C Report Mo, T/201B0507/2047
59 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 8 SINGAPORE
589784 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-46840299

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. if you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 85474885 stating the report number as reference.

il

)
Signature Of Officer Reparding The Report: Signature Of Informant:
e z
Sr Staft Sgt MOHAMMED| SYAZWAN BIN
ABDULLAH . . e o

Eg_rqatgfg_ Of Interpreter. = roe i Date/Time: o
Mot applicable e O7/05/2018 13:11
Officer In Charge Of Casea: Classification Of Case:
TP/ AEIT/

taff Sgt WONG SIEU LUI

Contact No.: 85476151

Authentication Stamp
NF168 :

Page Bof 13



382018

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner |D:

Wehicle Details

Viehicle Mo

Viehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

wehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Cutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date;
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Faid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eliginility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amaunt:
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Periad(Years):
POP Paid:

COE Rebate Amaunt:
Total Rebate Amount:
Message

PARF/COE Rebals Enguiry

Company
387EK

EHEZ 740K

Yes

08 May 2018
CHEVROLET

EPICA 2.005L AT ABS DVAR 2WD 4DR TUREO
Red

2011

Z2051456220K
KLILAAYRIBB103415
1100 kW {147 bhip)
$14.201.00

10 Aug 2012

10 Aug 2012

o

$14,201.00

Yes
0% Aug 2020
$9.940.00

0% Aug 2020

A~ Car (1600cc & below)
B

548,892.00

£13.767.00

$23,707.00

Please note that the B-year COE far this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
wvehicle reaches its statutory lifespan [if applicablel, whichever is earlier,

Tha information contained herein is carrect as at 08 May 2018

OK

RS v ite e S 08 1@ 1 S S LS F LI L S B UL T R W i U
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Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax No. : 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G

SHB 7740X

W 0o = w bk W= =

T i . S e R
o Lh B w o= O

Vehicle No.:
Chassis No.:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Date of Accident :
Third Party Insurer :

PART

Front Door LH
Rear Door LH (Panel A-RR DR LH)

Rear door weatherstrip - Inner

Rear door top hinge

Rear door bottom hinge
Rear door inner lock

Rear door check / arrestor
Rear door lock striker / latch

Side Rocker Panel Garnish LH
Rear Fender LH

Rear Fender Inner Trim LH

Front Side Rocker Panel Outer LH
Front Side Rocker Panel Inner LH
Rear Bumper

R U T Y NS TR T S R N N - - e

Specical Nett

1 Set Front Bumper Fastener Clip
1 Set Front licence plate with holder
1 Set Radiator Grille clip

Rear door weatherstrip - 2nd Frame

Rear door outer weatherstrip moulding

Front Side Rocker Panel Garnish LH

TOTAL
10%

AAD1805-071
éj/f ae/
SHB 7740X
KL1LAG9RIBB103415
CHEVROLET
EPICA 2.0
6.5.2018
ECICS

LIST

$ 7 1133.00 X
¢ Aetlaer 113300 —
g 7S 4140
S S 2590
$ T 3500
$ #C 3500
$ 42500
$ J 6500 /X
$ #CT 120.00
$ i~ 8500
$ S~ 236.40
$ A 1,145.00
$ Ju 41844
$ o, 236.40
$ # 600.00
$ 7T 51930
$ Jin 1,202.00,
$ 7,455.84
$ 745.58
$ 6,710.26
3 Ua 2400 X
$ Ju 19200 ¥
$ v 35004



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111

Tel Mo. : 6287 6666 Fax No.: 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 20101962606

SHB 7740X

1 Set Front Fender Liner clip
1 Front Fender RR Bracket LH
1 Rear Wheel Rim Hub Cap LH
1 Rear Tyre LH
1 Rear Tyre Rim RLH
1Set Rear Fender Inner Trim Clip LH
1 Front door sticker 'Trans-cab'
1 Rear door sticker "6555-3333'
TOTAL
TOTAL PARTS

LABOUR
To Check Electrical Lighting Concerned.
Panel beating, knocking and straightening the
necessary portion, remove and renewal of parts,
adjust and realign the same
Putty and spray painting of the affected portion.

Towing Fees.

To dismantle and refit front end suspension,
undercarriage parts, final checking and testing.

To check steering geometry and computer wheel
alignment

To transfer of tire, rim and on wheel balancing.

To rust-proofing of the affected areas.

AAD1805-071

$ YA 3000 X

$ ‘j:‘ﬂ 710 X

5 e, 166.30 X

$ J— 180.00 X

$ Ju 126.00 £

$ A 3000 A

3 e 80,00 Gara—
$ e 80.00 ¢Z/p_
$ 950.40

$ 7,660.66

$ 170.00 Zﬂ/
$ 450000 %oy
3 4,000.00 o"é-,/
$ VA 12000 X

$ ~7380.00 X

$ A 22000 X

$ 7a- 17000 X

$ 170.00 Zo



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1805-071
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax No. : 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G
SHB 7740X
To check steering geometry and computer wheel
alignment $ Asa 22000 X
To transfer of tire, rim and on wheel balancing. $ e 17000 X
To transfer of door fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. $ 170.00 cf;'(
To transfer of fender fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. $ 17000 X
TOTAL $ 10,460.00
Over All Total § 18,120.66
Repair Days (Lump Sum) ,J&"tﬁys
2 %"{‘7’1

LEK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of |

= T resurvey beforadalter Spray painting

the following:

rust be resurveyed and
' pproval from Insurance Company




Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno19ssoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-35681 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/ICS180086T79/KTBNZ
Date: 24/05/2018
REFERENCE
Handling - . .
e ECICS Limited Policy No:
Claimant .
Vehicle No : SHBTT40X Insured Vehicle No : SLX2724M
Date of Loss:  06/05/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No:  DMPC1800185H
IDEN N OF
Reg No: SHBTTA0X
Make & Model: CHEVROLET EPICA, 2.0 (A) Engine No: 220514562208
Reg. Date: 10/08/2012 (Man. Year: 2011) Chassis No: KL1LABORJBB103415
Colour: White/Red Odometer: 433194 km
Engine Capacity: 1991 cc
Market Value/New Car NJA
Price:
Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/New Car Price
[ E
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Pre-accident Condition:
COMNDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/65R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65R15
Front Left Side: West Lake 5 mm Rear Left Side: West Lake 2@ mm

Front Right Side: West Lake 5 mm
The abave values represent the remaining fyre treads depth

COST OF CLAIMS
Parts

Miscellaneous ltems
Labour

Paintwork Labour
Towing

Calculated Gross Total (S$)

Rear Right Side:

West Lake 9 mm

Approved Total (Overridden) (S§)

(S%)

+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$)

Nett Amount (S$)

Repairer's Adjuster’'s Difference  DIff %
7.660.66 1,138.70 6,520.96 85.12
0.00 0.00 0.00
10,460.00 1.110.00 9.350.00 89.39
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
18,120.66 2,249.70 15,870.96 87.58
1,800.00
18,120.66 1,.800.00 16,320.66 80.07
1,268.45 126.00 1,142 45 a0.07
19,389.11 1,926.00 17.463.11 80.07

| Tl
Date of Assignment:
Date Inspected:

11/05/2018

Estimated Period of Repair: 2.5 days

14/05/2018 Inspected At:

Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd (Ang

Mo Kig)
2, Ang Mo Kio Street 63
Singapore 569111

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG

Manager: DEMNISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This repert represents our findings al the time and place of inspechian stated heratn. Such inspection has been carmed out to the best of our

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.c fm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 24/5/2018
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knowledge and ability but any other liabilty under any ather circumstances (s hereby exprassly excluded

https:ffsingapore.marimen.mnﬁc]aimsfindex,cfm’:"ﬁJscbux-—'MTRadjustf:r&fusea::tiﬂFg... 24/5/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4
REPAIR DETAILS
Reference
Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 24 May 2018)
Parts: 143 CHEVROLET EPICA 2.0 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List}
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SHB7740X)
Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Eurther Info: ltems/ivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk ™.
Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT DOOR LH Repair 1,133.00FL ~FL
2 1 *REAR DOOR LH (PANEL A-RR DR LH) Dented/Warped 1,133.00FL *1,133.00FL
3 1 *‘REAR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP-INNER Serviceable 41 40FL *-FL
4 1 *REAR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP-2ZND FRAME Serviceable 2590FL *-FL
5 1 *REAR DOOR TOP HINGE Repair 35.00FL “FL
6 1 *‘REAR DOOR BOTTOM HINGE Repair 35.00FL *=FL
7 1 *REAR DOOR INNER LOCK Repair 425.00FL *FL
3] 1 *REAR DOOR CHECK/ARRESTOR Serviceable 65.00FL *FL
<] 1 *REAR DOOR LOCK STRIKER/LATCH Repair 120,00 FL *-FL
10 1 *‘REAR DOOR OUTER WEATHERSTRIP MOULDING Serviceable 85.00FL *.FL
11 1 *SIDE ROCKER PANEL GARNISH LH Serviceable 236.40FL *FL
12 1 *REAR FENDER LH Repair 1,145.00 FL “FL
13 1 *REAR FENDER INNER TRIM LH Serviceable 418.44 FL *FL
14 1 *FRONT SIDE ROCKER PANEL GARNISH LH Serviceable 236.40FL *~FL
15 9 *FRONT SIDE ROCKER PANEL OUTER LH Repair 600.00 FL “.FL
16 *FRONT SIDE ROCKER PANEL INNER LH Repair 519.30FL *-FL
7o *REAR BUMPER Serviceable 1,202.00FL *FL
18 1 *SET FRONT EUMPER FASTENER CLIP Mot Necessary 24 DOFS *-FS
189 1 *SET FRONT LICENCE PLATE WITH HOLDER Serviceable 192 00FS “FS
20 1 *SET RADIATOR GRILLE CLIP Mot Necessary 35.00FS “-F5
21 1 *SET FRONT FENDER LINER CLIP Mot Mecessary 30.00FS *Fs
22 1 *FRONT FENDER RR BRACKET LH Repair 7.10FS “-FS
23 1 *REAR WHEEL RIM HUB CAP LH Serviceable 166.30FS *FS
24 1 *REAR TYRE LH Serviceable 180.00FS *~FS
25 1 *REAR TYRE RIM RLH Serviceable 126.00F5 *~F5
26 1 *SET REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP LH Mot Mecessary 30.00FS *FS
27 1 *FRONT DOOR STICKER TRANS-CAB Mecessary 80.00FS *60.00FS
28 1 *REAR DOOR STICKER 6555-3333 Necessary 80.00F5 *B0.00FS
F=Franchise part S=SpcMett L=ListilemDisc.
Sub Total (S§) 8,406.24  1,253.00
- List tem Discount on L ltems 10.00/10.00% (33) 745 58 113.30
Total Parts (S5) 7,660.66 1,139.70
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. 2
hups:,-'.-"singapﬂr::.merimen.uuxm'claimsa’indcx,cfm?fusebo}c:MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g.._ 24/5/2018
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED MNew 170.00 20.00
2 PANEL BEATING KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE Mew 4 500.00 400.00
NECESSARY PORTION,REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS,ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME
3 PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED Mew 4 000.00 &00.00
PORTION
TOWING FEES New 120.00
TO DISMANTLE AND REFIT FRONT END New 380.00
SUSPENSION,UNDERCARRIAGE PARTS FINAL
CHECKING AND TESTING
5] TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER Neaw 220.00
WHEEL ALIGNMENT
7 TO TRANSFER OF TIRE,RIM AND ON WHEEL MNew 170.00
BALANCING
& TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS Mew 170.00 30.00
g TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER Mew 220.00
WHEEL ALIGNMENT
10 TO TRANSFER OF TIRE,RIM AND ON WHEEL Mew 170.00
BALANCING
11 TO TRANSFER OF DOOR FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND MNew 170.00 60.00
PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST
12 TO TRANSFER OF FENDER FITTINGS, ATTACHMENT New 170.00
AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST
Gross Labour Cost (S35) 10,460.00 1,110.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

|

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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